
Council may add and take action on other items not listed on this agenda

     BUCKLEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA       

          September 13, 2016 

         Multi-Purpose Center, 811 Main Street 

City Council Meeting 

Opening 7:00 P.M. 

Call to Order Next Ordinance #17-16 
Pledge of Allegiance Next Resolution #16-13 
Roll Call of Council Members Next Agenda Bill #AB16-114 

A. Citizen Participation

Dale Schwab – Parking Issues at White River Senior Housing  Pg. 6 

Time Limit of Three Minutes (Must sign up at City Hall by Wednesday prior to the Council Meeting) 

B. Staff Reports

C. Main Agenda

1. Feed Store Lease & Potential Building Purchase Pg. 9 

D. Consent Agenda Pg. 12 

2. A.   Approve Minutes of August 23, 2016 City Council Meeting
B. Claims
C. Transfer Voucher
D. Payroll

E. Committee Reports

3. Mayor’s Report Johnson 
4. Administration, Finance & Public Safety Boyle Barrett 
5. Transportation & Utilities Tremblay 
6. Community Services Rose 
7. Council Member Comments & Good of the Order

City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 1



The above meetings will be held in the Multi-Purpose Center located at 811 Main Street unless otherwise noted. 
Last Revised September 7, 2016 

    CITY OF BUCKLEY  PO BOX 1960  BUCKLEY, WA 98321 
360-829-1921  Fax 360-829-2659  http://www.cityofbuckley.com

CITY OF BUCKLEY MEETING LIST 

BUDGET MEETINGS IN COLOR 

Sept 12 10:30 AM Buckley Hall Board (City Hall) 

Sept 12 7:00 PM Planning Commission 

Sept 13 7:00 PM City Council 

Sept 15 4:00 PM Community Services 

Sept 19 9:30 AM Admin, Finance & PS (BUDGET) – City Hall 

Sept 20 9:30 AM Admin, Finance & Public Safety (City Hall) 

Sept 20 7:00 PM Transportation & Utilities (BUDGET) – City Hall 

Sept 22 4:00 PM Community Services (BUDGET) – City Hall 

Sept 26 7:00 PM Planning Commission 

Sept 27 7:00 PM City Council 

Oct 3 7:00 PM Planning Commission 

Oct 4 9:30 AM Admin, Finance & PS (BUDGET) – City Hall 

Oct 4 7:00 PM City Council Study Session 

Oct 10 10:30 AM Buckley Hall Board – City Hall 

Oct 11 7:00 PM City Council 

Oct 17 7:00 PM Planning Commission 

Oct 18 9:30 AM Admin, Finance & Public Safety – City Hall 

Oct 18  7:00 PM Transportation & Utilities (BUDGET) – City Hall 

Oct 20  4:00 PM Community Services (BUDGET) – City Hall 

Oct 25 7:00 PM City Council 

City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 2



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 
10:30 Buckley Hall 
Board 
7 Planning Commis-
sion 

13 

7  City Council 

14 15 

4  Community Ser-
vice3s 

16 17 

18 19  

9:30 AM—Admin, 
Fin & PS—BUDGET 

20 9:30 Admin, Fin 
& PS 

7  Transportation & 
Utilities—BUDGET 

21 22 

4  Community Ser-
vices—BUDGET 

23 24 

25 26 

7  Planning Commis-
sion 

27 

7  City Council 

28 29 30 

September 2016 

City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 3



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
1 

2 3 

7  Planning Commis-
sion 

4  9:30 Admin, Fin & 
PS—BUDGET 

7 City Council 

5 6 7 8 

9 10 

10:30 Buckley Hall 
Board 

11 

7  City Council 

12 13 14 15 

16 17 

7 Planning Commis-
sion 

18 9:30 Admin, Fin 
& PS 

7 Transportation & 
Utilities—BUDGET 

19 20 

4 Community Ser-
vices—BUDGET 

21 22 

23 24 25 

7  City Council 

26 27 28 29 

30 31 

October 2016 

City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 4



A. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 5



City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 6



B. STAFF REPORTS

City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 7



C. MAIN AGENDA

City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 8



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT: Agenda Date:     September 13, 2016 AB16-114 

Feed Store Lease & Potential 
Building Purchase (former Del’s 
Farm Supply) by Burbank Bros. 

Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt X X 
City Attorney  – Phil Olbrechts X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller 
City Clerk – Joanne Starr X 
Finance Dept  – Sheila Bazzar 

Cost Impact: N/A Building Official – Mike Deadmond 
Fund Source:  Fund 008 Fire Dept – Chief Predmore 
Timeline:  Immediate Parks & Rec Dept – Ellen Boyd 

Planning Dept – Kathy Thompson 
Police Dept – Chief Arsanto 
Municipal Court – Jessica Cash 

Attachments: Appraisal Summary 

SUMMARY STATEMENT: As directed by the City Council staff contacted GPA Trueman to complete 
a market appraisal on the Feed Store located at 117 N. River Avenue (former Del’s Farm Supply). The 
appraisal considered both the value of the building and the value of a lease rate of the property should the 
City Council decide to sell the building to the tenant. GPA completed the appraisal and forwarded a copy 
to the City on 8/25/16. In summary the appraisal listed the market value of the building at $45,000 and a 
market lease rate for the property at $12,000/yr or $1,000/mo without State leasehold tax. 

Cost estimates for the structural repairs to the building, which the City is responsible for under the 
contract, were estimated by Neilson Construction to be $25,000. 

The Burbank Bros. have stated their interest and desire to purchase the building and a willingness to 
complete the needed repairs if the City would reduce the purchase price by the value of the repairs. This 
would translate into a sale value of $20,000. If the City Council is supportive of this offer then staff can 
work with the City attorney and tenant to draft a purchase and sale agreement (PSA) for Council 
consideration.  
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: None 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   MOTION to Direct City staff and the attorney to 
prepare a PSA for the Purchase of the Building at 117 N. River Avenue 
(former Del’s Farm Supply) for the full market value less the cost of repairs. 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date Action Vote 

City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 9



City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 10



City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 11



D. CONSENT AGENDA

City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 12



City Council Minutes – August 23, 2016 
Page 1 of 3 

City Council 
August 23, 2016 

Mayor Johnson called the regularly scheduled meeting to order at 7:03 PM. 

Upon roll call the following members were present:  Sundstrom, Rose, B. Burkett, S. 
Burkett and Boyle Barrett. Also in attendance were City Administrator Schmidt, Fire 
Chief Predmore, Assistant Fire Chief Skogen, City Planner Thompson, and Recreational 
Services Director Boyd. 

Council member Boyle Barrett moved to excuse Council members Tremblay and 
Leggett.  Council member Rose seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 

Mayor Johnson swore in the four new Firefighters. 

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  

Laurie Walker – 981 Main St. Buckley, WA 98321 
Laurie Walker addressed the Council with her concern about bikes not being allowed on 
the Skate Park, and she was hoping that by addressing the Council they could discuss this 
matter more and make a compromise to allow bikes on the Skate Park.  The Council is 
going to discuss this topic at a later date. 

STAFF REPORTS  

Recreational Services Director Boyd informed the Council to “Save the Date” for the 
Spaghetti Feed & Open House at the Youth Center on September 28th at 6:00 PM. 

City Administrator Schmidt stated that he and Recreational Services Director Boyd met 
with Grindline and they have placed the saw blade in the concreate at the Skate Park.  He 
would like all Council members to take a look and see if they like the coloring as it can 
be changed if it’s not something that the Council thinks is acceptable.  City Administrator 
Schmidt said he has been working with Kathy Callison on a letter to DSHS pertaining to 
the water line with Rainier School.  Also, he has been conducting budget meetings with 
department heads, and committee budget meetings will begin in September.  

MAIN AGENDA 

RES No. 16-12 – Supporting City Sponsored Music in the Park: 
Council member Boyle Barrett moved to Approve Resolution No. 16-12 Supporting 
City Sponsored Music in The Park. Council member S. Burkett seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried. 

City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 13



City Council Minutes – August 23, 2016 
Page 2 of 3 

Agreement – Yakima Jail Contract: 
Council member Rose moved to Approve the Agreement with Yakima County for 
Inmate Housing.  Council member Boyle Barrett seconded the motion.  Motion 
carried. 

Final Acceptance – North Parking Lot Reconstruction Project:  
Council member Boyle Barrett moved to Approve Final Acceptance of the 2016 
North Parking Lot Reconstruction Project.  Council member Rose seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried. 

Lease Agreement – Addendum #5 to Doxa (“SoZo”) CrossFit LLC Lease:   
Council member Boyle Barrett moved to Approve Addendum #5 to the Agreement 
between the City and Doxa (SoZo) CrossFit LLC for Lease of the Old Fire Station 
Building.  Council member Rose seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 

Change Order No. 2 – Realignment Phase 2 Project:  
Council member Boyle Barrett moved to Approve the Phase II SR410 Realignment 
Project – Change Order #2.  Council member B. Burkett seconded the motion.  
Motion carried. 

Bid Award – Elk Heights Paving Project:   
Council member Boyle Barrett moved to Award Bid of the Elk Heights Pavement 
Overlay Project to Miles Resources, LLC for a Total of $380,273.80.  Council 
member Rose seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 

Council retreated into Executive Session at 7:44 PM for approximately 15 minutes, 
to discuss Real Estate Negotiations, with possible action to follow.   

Council returned from Executive Session and reconvened the City Council meeting 
at 8:00 PM. 

Council member Boyle Barrett moved to Authorize the City to do the Repairs on the 
Old Fire Station.  Council member Rose seconded the motion.  Motion carried.   

CONSENT AGENDA 

Council Member Boyle Barrett moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Council 
member Rose seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

Approve Minutes of August 9, 2016 City Council Meeting 

Claim check numbers 55721 through 55764, in the amount of 
$491,570.67, for the period of August 10, 2016 through August 23, 2016 
are hereby approved and ordered paid this 23rd day of August, 2016. 

City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 14



City Council Minutes – August 23, 2016 
Page 3 of 3 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Mayor’s Report:  Mayor Johnson stated that she and Fire Chief Predmore attended a 3-
hour FEMA course regarding emergency management.  She will be out of town for the 
September 13th Council meeting, so Council member Tremblay will chair that meeting as 
Mayor Pro Tem. 

Administration, Finance & Public Safety:   
Council member Boyle Barrett stated that they had a citizen attend the meeting to discuss 
a fireworks complaint, and all other topics were covered on the agenda. 

Transportation & Utilities:   
Council member B. Burkett stated they will be meeting September 20th.  

Community Services: Council member Rose stated they approved the new signage to 
replace the Rare Earth sign on Main Street.   

Council Member Comments & Good of the Order:  
Council member Sundstrom stated that he believes bicycles on the Skate Park are very 
unsafe and the City should continue with not allowing bikes on the Skate Park. 

Council member Boyle Barrett moved to adjourn.  Council member B. Burkett 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 

With nothing further the meeting was adjourned at 8:18 PM. 

Mayor City Administrator 

City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 15



CITY OF BUCKLEY TRANSFER VOUCHER
Aug 31 2016

From Fund # To Fund #
              NAME AMOUNT               NAME

Bars Number Bars Number
1 General Fund 247,755.26$      Payroll Fund

123,582.94$      Claims Fund
597.00.00.10 101 Street & Storm Drain Capital 397.00.00

597.00.80 7 PD Equip & Maint 397.00.20 St Merge
597.00.22 3 G F Contingency 397.00.40 St Merge
597.00.40 41.67$               430 Utility Equip Res 397.00.60
597.00.65 1,141.09$          2 Contingency Reserve Fund 397.00.10 St Merge

101 Street Operations 6,316.60$          Payroll Fund
8,204.78$          Claims Fund

597.00.00 83.34$               430 Utility Equip Res 397.00.10
597.00.50.30 1 General Fund Insurance Portion 397.60.70

597.20.00 1,498.59$          1 General Fund Admin 397.60.20
597.30.00 102 Street Capital Improvements 397.00.10.50

597.50.00.70 1 General Fund Dispatch 397.60.21
102 Street Capital Imp Payroll Fund

420,667.30$      Claims Fund
597.10.00.30 260.27$             1 General Fund Invest Int 397.00.40
597.10.00.31 4,070.34$          1 General Fund Project Admin 397.60.95

4 Cemetery Payroll Fund
30.78$               Claims Fund

597.00.10 1 General Fund Admin 397.60.30 St Merge
597.00.00 430 Utility Equip Res 397.00.20

597.00.50.30 1 General Fund Insurance Portion 397.60.80 St Merge

105 EMS 6,837.54$          Payroll Fund
8,487.13$          Claims Fund

597.90.00 500.00$             030/131 Fire Equip/EMS Res 131-397
597.90.00.40 125.00$             30 Fire/EMS Bunkers 397.10.10

7 PD Maint RES Payroll Fund
967.00$             Claims Fund

597.10.10.50 1 General Fund 397.10.10.50

8 Railroad ROW 1,601.99$          Payroll Fund
Claims Fund

597.90.00.45 1 General Fund Park 397.50.15 St Merge
597.00.50.30 1 General Fund Insurance Portion 397.60.81

From Fund # To Fund #

City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 16



              NAME AMOUNT               NAME
Bars Number Bars Number

109 Criminal Justice Payroll Fund
1,493.92$          Claims Fund

597.10.00.20 4,166.67$          7 PD Maint Res 397.00.00

30 Fire Equip& EMS Res Payroll Fund
Claims Fund

134 Fire Station Const Payroll Fund
Claims Fund

597.10.00.30 202 Invest Int Fire Stat Bond Fund 397.00.40

35 Park Construction Payroll Fund
4,911.99$          Claims Fund

597.10.00.10 37.88$               1 General Fund Invest Int 397.00.40 St Merge

136 Visitor Promo & Dev Payroll Fund
320.72$             Claims Fund

597.10.00.10 30.36$               1 General Fund Invest Int 397.00.40
597.51.00.30 1 General Fund Insurance Portion 397.60.90
597.52.00.60 1 General Fund Admin 397.60.91

701 Cemetery Improve Payroll Fund
Claims Fund

307 Capital Imp Payroll Fund
19,440.64$        Claims Fund

597.10.00.10 27.43$               1 General Fund Invest Int 397.00.40

308 Comp Plan Cap Imp 5,273.50$          Payroll Fund
540.54$             Claims Fund

401 Natural Gas Payroll Fund
Claims Fund

6.0% Tax 533.10.54 5.79$  1 General Fund Business Tax 316.43

From Fund # To Fund #
              NAME AMOUNT               NAME

City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 17



Bars Number Bars Number
402 Water Sewer Rev 70,605.54$        Payroll Fund

37,509.63$        Claims Fund
10.0 % Tax Water 534.10.54  7,539.32$          1 General Fund Business Tax 316.42
10.0 % Tax Sewer 535.10.54            15,704.90$        1 General Fund Business Tax 316.44

597.00.00.50 541.67$             1 General Fund Dispatcher 397.00.60
597.00.00.51 4,975.75$          1 General Fund Admin Water 397.60.10
597.00.00.52 4,897.75$          1 General Fund Admin Sewer 397.60.10

  W  597.00.00.53 1 General Fund Insurance Portion 397.60.60
S  597.00.00.55 1 General Fund Insurance Portion 397.60.60

597.00.00.70 62,500.00$        405 Sewer Improve Fund 397.00.00
597.00.00.80 10,128.84$        406 Water Improve Fund 397.00.00
597.00.00.40 833.34$             430 Utility Equip Res 397.00.40

597.00.90 308 Comp Plan Cap Imp 397.10.60
535.10.41 1 General Fund Planning 345.81.00

403 Solid Waste Payroll Fund
59,778.39$        Claims Fund

10.0 % Tax 537.10.54            7,776.18$          1 General Fund Business Tax 316.45
597.00.00.10 3,548.09$          1 General Fund Admin 397.60.40 
597.00.00.55 1 General Fund Insurance Portion 397.60.83

405 Sewer Ext & Replace Payroll Fund
7,800.50$          Claims Fund

597.10.00.31 2,566.92$          1 General Fund Project Admin 397.60.96

406 Water Ext & Replace Payroll Fund
3,299.16$          Claims Fund

597.10.00.31 2,984.00$          1 General Fund Project Admin 397.60.97

407 Storm Drain Op & Maintenance 18,405.20$        Payroll Fund
8,095.98$          Claims Fund

10 % Tax 531.30.44.01 4,218.06$          1 General Fund Business Tax 316.48
597.00.00 250.00$             430 Utility Equip Res 397.00.50

597.00.00.10 7,415.34$          408 Storm Drain Cap 397.00.30
597.00.00.20 4,585.92$          1 General Fund Admin 397.60.40.10
597.00.00.53 1 General Fund Insurance Portion 397.60.71
597.00.00.57 41.67$               1 General Fund Dispatcher 397.60.21

597.00.75 308 Comp Plan Cap Imp 397.10.70

430 Utility Equip Res Payroll Fund
Claims Fund

597.10.00.10 1 General Fund Invest Int 397.00.40

City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 18



202 Fire Stat Const Bond Debt Svcs Claims Fund

408 Stormwater Cap Project 16,125.03$        Claims Fund
597.00.10 307 Capital Improvement 397.10.80.10

597.10.00.31 2,964.34$          1 General Fund Project Admin 397.60.98

632 TBD 30.00$               Claims Fund
597.00.00 101 City Street 367.42
595.30.48 101 City Street 367.20.10

3 General Fund Contingency
597.00.30.00 1 General Fund Invest Int 397.00.45 St Merge

Total Investment Interest to 202 -$                   
Total Investment Interest to 001 355.94$             
Total Payroll 356,795.63$      
Total Claims 721,286.43$      
Total Treasurer checks

Date Approve by Council Sep 13, 2016 Finance Director Sheila Bazzar, PFO/CMC

City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 19



E. COMMITTEE REPORTS

City Council Agenda Packet 09-13-2016 Pg. 20


	CITY OF BUCKLEY MEETING LIST Sept-Oct 2016
	Calendar - September 2016
	September 2016

	Calendar - October 2016
	October 2016

	A. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	Citizen Participation Form - Schwab
	B. STAFF REPORTS
	C. MAIN AGENDA
	Agenda Bill 16-114 (Feed Store Lease & Potential Building Purchase - former Del’s Farm Supply)
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	AI #1 - Feed Store Appraisal (Summary) - 2016
	D. CONSENT AGENDA
	City Council Minutes 8-23-2016
	Aug 16 transfer voucher
	Aug 16 transfer voucher

	E. COMMITTEE REPORTS


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


	Button1: 


